Lorna Waithaka

Caring for people with Learning disabilty level 4

Ashburn, VA 20147 Inamde@yahoo.com +1 571 508 8286

Interest in health has always been a dream job. Training as a physician associate has offered me that greatest satisfaction to practice within my dream career. I am hardworking, caring, good communicator and committed to ensure that the best care, and respect is accorded to the people I serve who are the patients. I am open to learning from the team and would be the best team player. The goal in run is to advance the best experience for the trainees under me through supportive teaching.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse on Medical Surgical Unit

Inova Loudoun hospital - Ashburn, VA October 2018 to Present

General Practise (physician assistant)

College Health April 2018 to Present

I see patients daily, diagnose and prescribe, request bloods, report bloods, request x-ray, request scans

Cosmetologist

flag ship of Onset Business Enterprises Ltd 2008 to 2011

Duties

- Analyzing our skin care products and compatible texture.
- Recommending use of our cosmetic products to clients.

Programme Director and Personal Assistant

Victory Sports Camp 2007 to 2007

Duties

- Making appointments for my seniors
- Marketing the camping programme
- Recruiting campers and camp counselors

Pharmacy Technologist

St. Judes Nursing Home 2006 to 2006

Duties

- Dispensing drugs
- Guiding and counseling
- Purchasing of drugs
- Market survey to improve sales
- Record keeping

Lifemed Chemist Umoja

2004 to 2005

Trainee (attachment)

- Dispensing drugs
- Guiding and counseling
- Purchasing of drugs
- Pricing retail drugs

Receptionist

Victory Medical Centre 2000 to 2003

- · Ushering in patients
- Issuing of cards to patients
- Cashier
- Telephone attendant

ACCOMPLISHMENT

High School: Entertainment prefect, Carmelite group chairperson and science club member, Student Rep. Church administrator and university class rep.

Education

Master's Physician associate/assistant in medical

AngliaRuskin University

September 2015 to May 2018

Bsc Honors Public Health in Public health

AngliaRuskin University - Chelmsford, Essex January 2012 to September 2015

I.C.D.L in Packages

Institute of Advanced Technology January 2007 to August 2007

Diploma in Pharmacy in Pharmacy

Consolata Shrine College 2003 to 2005

K.C.S.E

Mary Immaculate Girls School 1996 to 1999

Skills

- Ms Word, Excel, canualtion, catheterization, clerking, taking bloods, ABG, OBSERVATIONS, (Less than 1 year)
- Care plans
- Medication administration
- Acute care
- Nursing
- Basic IV
- · Patient monitoring
- Epic
- Hospital experience
- Documentation review
- Home care
- Teaching
- Epic
- Computer literacy
- Public health
- Research
- · Data collection
- Infusion

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

CPR Certification

BLS Certification

AHA Certification

Healthcare Provider Certification

Compact State Nurse License

RN License

Additional Information

CPI